Village of Oxford Planning Commission Agenda
Council Chamber- 22 W. Burdick St., Oxford M1, 48371
Tuesday, July 20, 2021, 7:00 P.M.

Public input will be allowed during Item 9, Public Comment. Public may voluntarily state their name and address
for the record. In adherence to the Open Meetings Act, this time is for commissioners to hear comments from the
public and not to engage in discussion with the public. Each person will be allowed an opportunity to speak for no
more than 3 minutes. All comments will be addressed to the Chairman.

1. Call to Order by Vice-Chair Leslie Pielack at 7:00pm
2. Respects to the Flag

3. Roll Call: Maureen Helmuth, Leslie Pielack, Michelle McClellan, Jon Nold, Kelly Arkles.
Absent: Justin Ballard.

4, Approval of Agenda: July 20, 2021
S. Approval of Minutes: June 15, 2021
6. Correspondence: None

7. New Business:
a. PC 21-01, PID #: PO-04-23-377-001, 592 Lakeville Road. Applicant Dan Davis.
b. PC 21-02, PID #: PO-04-26-327-015, 130 Oakdell St. Applicant One Drop Brewing Company,
Benjamin Schuurle.
c. PC 21-03, PID #: PO-04-27-202-023, 29 S. Washington. MERO MERO Sign Permit
Application, Owner Robby Gjokaj.

8. Old Business:
a. Master Plan Review-Discussion to be continued at the August meeting.

9. Public Comment:
10. Consultant & Administration Comments:

11. Commissioner Comments:
Oxford Township Planning Commission Update
7ZBA Update
DDA Update

12.  Adjournment:

Posted July 15, 2021, at 11:00 a.m.



P
OV JIANNDWN —

APEAE A DL DBEDSDWLWLLWWWWWWNINNININNDNDNNN — - e e —
NN PP WD, OV NDEDWLWN—,OOVOITANE WN—,ODOVWWJIONWUND LW —

VILLAGE OF OXFORD
PLANNING COMMISSION
June 15, 2021, 7:00 p.m.
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Meeting Location = 22 W Burdick Street, Oxford, MI = Tel: (248) 628-2543
www.thevillageofoxford.org

el

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Justin Ballard called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

RESPECTS TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL: Members Present- Arkles, Ballard, Douglas, Helmuth, McClellan, Nold, Pielack.
Absent 0. Staff Present: Recording Secretary Tere Onica, McKenna Planner Matio Ortega.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Meeting Agenda June 15, 2021.
MOTION: by Douglas/Nold to approve the agenda as presented.
All in favor. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: May 4, 2021, Regular Meeting Minutes.
MOTION: by McClellan/Nold to approve the Village of Oxford May 4, 2021, regular
planning commission meeting minutes as presented. All in favor. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

NEW BUSINESS: PC 21- 03, PID#: PO-04-27-230-020, 72 S. Washington Street,
Ascension My Health Urgent Care, Fadi Demashkieh, Sign Permit Application
Planner Ortega reviewed the McKenna letter dated June 9, 2021. The site design has an
internally illuminated LED light source subject to planning commission approval. The design
included blue, white and red channel cut letters. The proposed style is scen elsewhere in
vatious other locations. A dimmer control will allow for light levels to be adjusted, preventing
harsh glare and will complement the building and identify the use.

MOTION: by Douglas/Nold to approve PC 21-03, PID# PO-04-27-230-020, 72 S. Washington
Street, Ascension My Health Urgent Care, application for a sign permit as presented with the
condition that a dimmer switch will be installed to control brightness and/or glare. Allin favor.
Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

a. Amendment A: Zoning Ordinance Section 4.1.4(B)(15) Text Amendment to Remove

Tattoo Parlors from Adult Use. Planner Ortega presented the revised draft amendment
for planning commission review and recommendation.
MOTION: by Pielack/McClellan to recommend Amendment A, changes on Tattoo
Patlors, Section 4.1.4(B)(15) to the Village Council for adoption as presented by Planner
Ortega and outlined in the McKenna letter dated June 9, 2021, with six planning
commissioners voting in favor and one dissenting vote from Commissioner Douglas.
Motion catried.

b. Amendment C: Zoning Ordinance Section 6.1.18 (B) Text Amendment Commercial
Vehicles. Planner Ortega presented the revised draft to Amendment C for Planning
Commission final review and recommendation to the Village Council.



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85

Village of Oxford Planning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 15, 2021

Commission final review and recommendation to the Village Council.

MOTION: by Douglas/Arkles to approve Amendment C as presented in the McKenna
letter dated June 9* and to recommend the Village Council adopt the text amendment for
commercial vehicles as presented. All in favor. Motion carried.

c. Master Plan Review- Ongoing discussion. Planner Ortega could combine the
supplemental plans for the South Washington Redevelopment, Near FEast Side
Redevelopment and Near West Redevelopment into one PDF document for clarity and as a
public resource to post to the website. The consensus of the commissioners was that the
Master Plan remained relevant as presented in the McKenna review letter dated March 30,
2021. There does not appear to be any necessary changes to be made at this time.
Commissioners were to continue individual review and note any areas to be addressed in the
future updates to the Master Plan, and zoning. The McKenna Planner Review dated March
30, 2021, recommends that the Planning Commission and Village Council reaffirm the
goals and objectives of the 2011 Master Plan and extend the Master Plan into 2025. Four
planning projects were listed with action in Capital Improvement Plan, Budgeting and RRC
Community Evaluation underway.

9. PUBLIC COMMENT: No public in attendance.
10. CONSULTANT AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS

11. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
OXFORD Township Planning Commission teport. Zoning map change. A lot of new
development.
ZBA- Meeting on sign ordinance interpretation.
DDA- Suggestion to request/receive quarterly reports from the DDA director.

Commissioner Douglas announced his retirement effective at the close of the meeting. Many
well wishes and appreciation for years of service on the planning commission were extended.

15. ADJOURNMENT:
MOTION: by Douglas/ Helmuth to adjourn at 8:12 p.m. Allin favor. Motion cartied.

Respectfully submitted,
Tere Onica, Recording Secretary






'PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
Description of Proposed Prbject.

N B i

Proposed Building

Zoning Classification: O R-1 Single Family O C-1 Central Business — Core
0O RM Multiple Family O C-1 Central Business - Transition
B -1 Industrial O  C-2 General Business
O  P-1 Vehicular Parking
Present Use: Proposed Use:
Front Yard Setback 942 ft. Building Height 17 ft.
Side Yard Setback 5.0,141.9 fu Lot Coverage (%) 5.38 %
Rear Yard Setback 235 1 ft. Total Floor Area 4,800 sq. ft.
Lot Size 89,209 sq. ft. Off Street Parking 3 cars

 PROFESSTONALS WHOP
“Brad Brickel, P.E.

MailingAddress:46777 Woodward Ave.

“Y'Pontiac S M i AP 48342

e 048-332-7931 “™" bbrickel@nfe-engr.com

Design Responsibility: ] )
Professional Engineer

Name:

Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: Email:

Design Responsibility:

Updated 02.11.18




Pr P12

15 folded copies of the site plan, sealed by a registered architect, engineer, or landscape architect,
2. Digital copies of application, site plan, and all supporting documentation,

3. A brief written description of the existing and proposed uses, including but not limited to: hours of
operation, number of employees on largest shift, number of company vehicles, etc,

4. Proof of property ownership or interest in property (purchase agreement, etc.)

5. Fees: $200.00 Application Fee
Multi-FamiIy/CommerciaI/Industrial see Cost form

6. Ifnecessary, review comments or approval received from county, state, or federal agencies that have
jurisdiction over the project, including but not limited to:

0O Oakland County Road Commission 00 Michigan Department of Environmenta] Quality
0 Oakland County Health Department O Oakland County Drain Commissioner
O Michigan Department of Natura] Resources

PLEASE NOTE: The applicant or a designated representative MUST BE PRESENT at all scheduled review
meetings or the site plan may be tabled due to lack of representation.

~ e el

Signature of Applicant Date

Lo\ — elefhy

Signature of Property Owner Date

s e,

Updated 02.11.18










































Received From:
MORGANNE MATHEIS

Date: 04/29/2021 Time; 11:43:11 AM
Receipt: 142932
Cashier: VBALONGIE

2021 QUTDOOR DINING FOR ONE DROP BREWING
ITEM REFERENCE AMOUNT

MISC GENERAL MISCELLANEOUS
GENERAL MISCELLANEQUS

101-000-622.000 $200.00
TOTAL $200.00
CHECK 2087 $200.00
Total Tendered: $200.00

Change: $0.00

g Al-02



























o Al - 07

shall be no loudspeaker located in conjunction with an outdoor seating area and all other noise
including music, speakers, or similar devices shall be controlled so as to not be audible more than
ten (10) feet from the outdoor seating area. All lighting must be shielded to prevent glare on
adjacent roadways and protect abutting parcels.

There are no additional entertainment sources, music, or speakers in this outdoor seating area. The

proposed lighting additions (outdoor rated string lighting) are included as a spec sheet.

o. A minimum of five (5) feet of sidewalk along the curb and leading to the entrance to the
establishment must be maintained free of tables and other encumbrances, in accordance with
the provisions of the national Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Michigan barrier-free
requirefnents. If the sidewalk is not wide enough to allow for a five (5) foot wide clearance for
circulation, the outdoor seating area shall not be permitted.

The seating area is located adjacent to the building, separate of the main entrance, so this requirement
is not applicable.

p. Outdoor seating shall be subject to applicable Village, County, and State requirements.
The seating area is located behind the building, so this requirement is not applicable since this

area is not next to Village, County, or State rights-of-way.
















































Cr Al-03%

DATE [MM/DD/YYYY)

N
ACORD’ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Sharon M Bieser
Community Insurance Center Lid. PHONNE Exy (248) 628-2505 I mé, No): (248)628-3023
932 S Lapeer Rd E%AR"ESS: sharon@cicagency.net
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Oxford Mi 48371-0020 | \ysurera: Frankenmuth Insurance Company 13986
INSURED INSURER B ;: Travelers (MWCPF)
SIGN EMPORIUM INC INSURER C :
11035 £ 9 MILE RD . INSURER D -
INSURER E :
WARREN Ml 48089-2454 | \ncurenr .
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  20/21 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
hNsr ADD POLICY EF POLICY E
lE‘rr‘(Q TVPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MM;.DDIYYVFY) (M%D%NYW) LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
Al TO RENTED
j CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (E: occurrence) $ 300,000
MED EXP {Any one persorn) $ 5,000
A CPP6232315 08/06/2020 | 0B/06/2021 | prrsonaLa Aoy muury | s 1:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
X roLicy fggf Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | s £:000,000
OTHER s
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (£ neciriont s 1,000,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED 2 ;
A QWNED LY . SCHED BA 6232315 08/06/2020 | 08/06/2021 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
S¢| HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
X< UMBRELLA LIAB 0CCUR £ACH OCCURRENCE s_1.000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE CPP8232315 08/06/2020 | 08/06/2021 AGGREGATE ¢ 1,000,000
oeo | X retention s 10.000
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN St [ X & 500053
B O e e e e R NERIEXECUTIVE NIA 6KUB-1K86089-7-20 02/20/2020 | 02/20/2021 | EL. EACHACCIDENT s
{Mandatory In NH) E.L DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 1/000.000
if yes, describe under 1,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS helow E.L DISEASE - POLICY LimiT | g 1O00

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 103, Additional Remarks Schedule,

may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

"

PR
it A Fapiaan

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
















